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. c ENGINEERING & PRODUCTION CORP. Petroleum Engineering Consulting 8001 Northridge Drive
- Lease Management Fsm”.'ﬁlﬁ Mexico 87401

Contract Pumping (505) 327-4832

April 29, 1987
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Mr. William J. Lemay ,
Division Director (jﬁ,f'f"f vy e -
State of New Mexico i I
0il Conservation Division

P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

i

REF: Curtis J. Little, Operator
Federal Comm. Well No. 2-E
Unit N, Section 11-T28N-R13W
San Juan County, New Mexico
Hardship Gas Well Classification
Order No. R-7784%

Dear Mr. Lemay:
As per Order No. R-7784, this is a request on behalf of the above-
referred-to operator, for extension of the Hardship Classification past

May 31, 1987, for the above-referred-to well.

It is also requested that the extension be for one (1) year or
until May 31, 1988.

Due to the Hardship Classification, the well maintained a good pro-
ducing condition since November 1984. It has not been necessary to swab

or use any other method to remove water from the well.

The following is a tabulation of the production from the well:

MONTHLY MONTHLY WATER DAILY
PRODUCTION PRODUCTION PRODUCING AVERAGE
YEAR MONTH MCF BBLS DAYS MCF
1936 June 2300 30 30 77
July 2271 37 31 73
August 2219 34 31 72
September 2369 27 30 79
October 1995 28 31 6 4
November 1997 21 30 66
December 2262 36 31 73
1987 January 2092 15 31 67
February 1808 37 28 65

March 1993 37 31 64
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The producing rate did not exceed the 80 MCF per day approved
maximum rate during the producing months.

According to the April 1987, Northwest Gas Proration Schedule, the
proration unit in which the well is located was under produced by 21,814
MCF.

As presented during Case No. 8217, any extended shut in period for
the well, will in all probability, affect the volume of gas that could
ultimately be recovered from the reservoir. The affect would be due
to produced water extrusion and damage of the reservoir.

Thank you for your consideration in granting an extension of the
Hardship Classification for one (1) year.

Very truly yours,

e T 4(

Ewell N. Walsh, P.E.
President

ENW:rr
cc: Curtis J. Little
Mr. Frank Chavez, 0OCD, Aztec, N.M.



